

PLACER COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE/ DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

Monthly Meeting Minutes **Thursday, May 15, 2014** Auburn Justice Center Community Room. 2929 Richardson Drive, Auburn, CA 95603

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME COMMENTS FROM CHAIR

Commissioner Stodolski called the meeting to order at 5:35pm.

ROLL CALL – BY SIGN IN

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

Sam Stodolski, Diane Shinstock, David Bass, Diane Britt, Grady Pennington, Bryan Urquidez, Sandena Bader, Olivia Buller, Lili Aram-Bost, John Richardson

COUNTY STAFF:

Sean Ferguson, Placer County Probation

Review and Acceptance of Minutes

Commissioner Urquidez moved and Commissioner Shinstock seconded. Minutes from April 2014 were approved.

Public Comment: None.

Annual Report

Commissioner Stodolski reported that he was beginning the process of completing the annual report to present at the June meeting. Commissioner Stodolski will schedule a planning meeting for commissioners to meet to discuss the goals for 2014-2015.

Roseville Meeting Location

Several commissioners have requested to alternate monthly meetings between Auburn and Roseville. Sean Ferguson offered to facilitate the commission using the conference room at the probation department in Roseville. Commissioner Stodolski will follow up with Sean Ferguson.

UNITE Family & Community Festival: Saturday, June 14, 2014

Commissioner Richardson has been working on arranging a table for the commission to have a presence at this community event. The event will be held at Johnson Springview Park in Rocklin. Commission Urquidez volunteered to bring a table and an easy up. Commissioners Shinstock, Britt, Bass, and Bader volunteered to be present throughout the day.

Inspections

Commissioners checked in and reported the status of completing annual inspections.

Committee Reports

Community Relations

Commissioner Bass is working on contacting various commissions across the state. He requested assistance from the commission as a whole. Commissioner Bass assigned each commissioner 3-4 counties to contact. Commissioner Bass will follow up with commissioners via email to ensure all of the pertinent information is collected.

Juvenile Evaluations Committee

Commissioner Stodolski made contact with the Superintendent at the Juvenile Detention Facility to find out the most unobtrusive days/times for commissioners to come in and conduct surveys. Superintendent Cann is checking with his staff.

Commissioner Shinstock will establish a Survey Monkey account and build the initial database. Commissioner Buller will manage the database.

Probation Report

The number of minors on juvenile probation continues to decline. Probation Manager Sean Ferguson presented a detailed analysis of juvenile probation. As of April 2014, Placer County has 24 total minors in placement (group home, boot camp, AB12), 8 minors receiving Wraparound services, 11 minors on Drug Court, 26 minors receiving intensive supervision, 2 minors receiving Functional Family Therapy, 5 minors enrolled in Full Circle Treatment, and 25 minors attending Pathways Charter School. For the month of April 2014, the average daily population at the Juvenile Detention Facility is 22 and the average length of stay is 24 days.

New Business

Commissioner Bader brought each commissioner a packet of information from the Juvenile Justice Roundtable: School to Prison Pipeline event that was held on April 24, 2014.

Adjourn

Motion to Adjourned made by Commissioner Shinstock, second by Commissioner Britt. Meeting was closed at 6:28pm.

The next meeting is scheduled for **Thursday, June 19, 2014** Placer County Probation Department 10810 Justice Center Drive #170 Roseville, CA 95678